
3. CA Telecom 

 
Please Note: Our search criteria has changed. We previously searched for Colt Network which was 
within 200 metres, this has now changed to 50 metres. The negative response will be for all 
enquiries that the network is 50 metres or more away from the place of enquiry. 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Thank you for your enquiry for the above reference.  
 
We can confirm that Colt Technology Services do not have apparatus near the above location as 
presented on your submitted plan, if any development or scheme amendments fall outside the 50 
metre perimeter new plans must be submitted for review. 
 
Search is based on Overseeing Organisation Agent data supplied; we do not accept responsibility for 
O.O. Agent inaccurate data. 
 
If we can be of any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

Plant Enquiry Team 

 

 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the intended 
recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action based on this 
communication. If you have received this communication in error please contact 
plantenquiries@catelecomuk.com and delete this communication and any copies of it. Any views or opinions 
presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of C A Telecom LTD. C A 
Telecom LTD monitors e-mails to ensure that its systems operate effectively and to minimise the risk of viruses.  
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